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Dear Sir,

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS ~ RAYCHEL FERGUSON
I refer to the above matter and to your letter dated 7" May 2013.

| am instructed by the Belfast Trust that NCEPOD carry out Medical Govemance themed
audits into specific topics, including one into peri-operative care which took place in 2001. All
data submitted to NCEPOD Is anonymised and used for audit purposes only. NCEPOD does
not have a role in investigating individual cases, rather they seek to audit performance based
on Identified cases as outlined in their incluslon criteria for any particular audit and make
recommendations for future practice.

At this time, anonymised data was submitted directly by consultants who were identified by
NCEPOD as suitable for inclusion in the audit. No record of data submitted would have (or
ghould have been) kept in the patient record given the confidential nature of the enquiry. For
this reason the Belfast Trust Is unable to confirm whether any report regarding the death of
Raychel Ferguson would have been made to NCEPOD.

The Trust now has, under NCEPOD's request, a NCEPOD Ambassador who plays a role in
engaging cliniclans in submitting audit forms for identified cases to any particular inquiry.
However the general process of NCEPOD communicating directly with the clinician in a
confidential manner remains the same and this data Is then used in audit to make
recommendations in respect of future practice.

Yours faithfully

JRAGOD

Joanna Bolton
Sollcitpr Consuliant
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